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Re:  NCE Reserved Allotment Group Number 43
New NCE FM Station, Amherst, New York
Calvary Chapel of the Niagara Frontier, File No. BNPED-20100226AGW, FIN 185147

Medaille College, File No. BNPED-20100224AAO0, FIN 184302

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Calvary Chapel of the Niagara Frontier (“CCNF”) and Medaille College (“Medaille™) are
the remaining two of nine applicants that filed mutually exclusive applications for a new
noncommercial educational station on Channel 221A at Amherst, New York. By letter dated
February 1, 2013, the above-captioned applicants requested additional time, until March 6, 2013,
to reach a voluntary time-sharing agreement that would resolve their proceeding without the
need for a hearing.

CCNF and Medaille have continued to engage in good faith settlement discussions and
believe that it may be possible to reach a settlement within the next sixty (60) days, i.e., by May
3, 2013. Accordingly, the applicants respectfully request that the Commission not designate
their respective applications on the issue of an appropriate time-sharing arrangement prior to
May 3, 2013, so that the applicants may continue to negotiate with a view to reaching a mutually
acceptable voluntary time-share arrangement. Counsel for Medaille has indicated Medaille’s

consent to the filing of this request.

In the event that there are any questions concerning this matter, please contact the
undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,
WILKINSON BARKER KNAUER, LLP
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David A. O’Connor
Counsel for Calvary Chapel of the Niagara Frontier

cc (via e-mail): Irene Bleiweiss, FCC



